RE: KMs for VTF COI
e
From: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
To: "Lewis, James (IC)" <james.lewis@canada.ca>, "Sicard, Genevieve (IC)"
’ <genevieve.sicard@canada.ca>
Date: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 15:50:54 +0000
Attachment KM_MISI_Vaccine Task Force-20-09-20(19h30)-v08-e-cl(MINO_appr).DOCX (33.85
s: kB)
Never mind. Strike that. Here is the KM that everyone appears to be using.
Miriam

From: Gennaro, Miriam (IC)

Sent: September 22, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Lewis, James (IC)

Subject: Fwd: KMs for VTF COI

FYI

. Trying to sort it out. We shared a version and Mino shared their own version with PSPC Mino.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jagric, Alexander (IC)" <alexander.jagric@canada.ca>

Date: September 22, 2020 at 11:46:01 AM EDT

To: "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>, "SCMS-SCSM / MISI-MISI-Liaison (IC)"
<ic.scms-scsm-misi-misi-liaison.ic@canada.ca>, "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)"
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Cc: "Power, Michael (IC)" <michael.power@canada.ca>, "O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)"
<seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>, "Power, John (IC)" <john.power@canada.ca>, "Bett, Jason (IC)"
<jason.bett@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: KMs for VTF COI

Thank you very much!

From: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>

Sent: September 22, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Jagric, Alexander (IC) <alexander.jagric@canada.ca>; SCMS-SCSM
/ MISI-MISI-Liaison (IC) <ic.scms-scsm-misi-misi-
liaison.ic@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC)
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Cc: Power, Michael (IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>; O'Neill, Sean
Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>; Power, John (IC)
<john.power@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: KMs for VTF COI

Please find the KM attached that we have shared with PSPC.
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Context

NRC is working to publish the registry and once we have confirmation

that it is live, we will add the following lines to the KMs and re-send:

e The Vaccine Task Force is committed to transparency and has a robust
conflict of interest process in place.

e The process is consistent with the practices of other volunteer external
advisory bodies to government and embodies international best
practices.

e Given the significant interest in the Vaccine Task Force’s process, the
Task Force is taking the exceptional step of publishing a registry of
declared interests.

e The registry will be updated on the NRC's website following each
vaccine announcement by the government that is based on a Task
Force recommendation.

You may also have noted that Dr Kobinger raised the issue of CanSino

funding in the iPolitics article. We noted that NRC used the following line

recently to respond to a Global News request that included a question on
the funding:

1. Government funding
The Government of Canada is not providing funding to CanSino.

We are checking with the NRC to see if there is more that can be said. If Minister Anand receives a
question on CanSino at the presser, her office should refer the question to the NRC, since the
NRC is the one to have announced the collaborative partnership, and the NRC has consistently
been the lead spokes on this topic throughout.
Thank you,
Taylor
Taylor Bildstein
Director, Ministerial Services / Directrice, Services ministériels
Innovation, Science and Economic Development / Innovation, Sciences et Développement

économique
Taylor.Bildstein@canada.ca Tel/Tél : 819-639-0983

From: Jagric, Alexander (IC) <alexander.jagric@canada.ca>

Sent: September 22, 2020 11:21 AM

To: SCMS-SCSM / MISI-MISI-Liaison (IC) <ic.scms-scsm-misi-misi-
liaison.ic@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC)
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Cc: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Power, Michael
(IC) <michael.power@canada.ca>; O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)
<seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>; Power, John (IC)
<john.power@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: KMs for VTF COI

This is to support the noon presser—could you please send ASAP?

Alexander Jagric
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Cabinet du ministre de I'Innovation, des Sciences et de I'Industrie |
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry
c. 343-551-7206

On Sep 22, 2020, at 11:08 AM, Power, John (IC)
<john.power@canada.ca> wrote:

Good morning - can we please get a clean copy of the documents
which were shared with PCO/PSPC as soon as possible?

Thanks,

John Power

Conseiller principal en communications et relations médiatiques / Senior Advisor,
Communications and Media Relations

Cabinet du ministre de I'Innovation, des Sciences et de I'Industrie / Office of the
Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry
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